

Nishtha Sagar

Web / Graphic Designer

Toronto, ON
4388869906
nishthasagar@gmail.com
nishthasagar.com

Summary

Exceedingly creative and multitalented Graphic Designer with extensive experience in various forms of media, marketing and print design. Passionate and inventive creator of innovative designs, logos and webpages. Accustomed to performing in deadline-driven environments with an emphasis on working within budget requirements.

Work History

Web & Graphic Designer/ Web Master

July 2016 - Present

Mennillo Ventures/ Prohibition Inc. | Laval, Québec

Website design, creation and maintenance, develop creative and innovative concepts for all digital projects, ensure the organization and maintenance of the websites and the quality control of digital platforms, layout and design of company catalogues and flyers, maintain and improve social networks and digital platforms.

Customer Service Representative

March 2016 - July 2016

Atelka Entreprise Inc. | Montreal, Québec

Rogers- Echat, handle client calls, troubleshoot the technical as well non-technical issue. Make value based conversation with customers.

Sr. Web/Graphic Designer

Feb 2013 - Jan 2016

iNVERTEDi Pvt LTD. | Chandigarh, India

Develop and maintain UI|UX specifications and guidelines. Convert design concept to real design completely. Design presentations, newsletters, responsive websites, mobile App & desktop App UI|UX. Create brand promotional animations, business stationary; including brochures, diaries, business cards, calendar & posters.

Freelance- Facebook Game Designer , Offshore

Sep 2011 - Present

Viroxoty Studios Inc. | San Francisco, CA

Game design, flash creations, animation, vector designing.

Multimedia Expert

Aug 2011 - Jan 2013

National Institute of Electronics and Information Technology | Chandigarh, India

Course Design; Teaching designing & animation including various multimedia software and work for in-house and government projects as head animator, graphic & web designer.

Flash Animator

Jan 2010 - Aug 2011

A1 Technology Inc. | Mohali, India

Started with trainee, learnt basics of flash designing & amp; animations then converted to full-time employee as flash animator. Worked on some Facebook games, created flash logos and banners.

Education

Diploma in 3d Maya animation

Aug 2010 - Jul 2011

European Carolus Magnus University

Learnt the process of Animation Film Making from Script to Screen, with 3D animation. During this course i learnt many softwares Autodesk Maya, Adobe After Effects, Premiere and soundbooth.

Bachelor of Engineering in Computer science

Aug 2007 - Jun 2010

Thapar University | Patiala, India

In my graduation I learnt, JAVA, Visual basic and more. Started making small flash /action script applications and websites. Learned about gaming, web and design.

Diploma in Computer Science

Jun 2004 - May 2007

Thapar Institute of Engineering and Technology | Patiala, India

The education was mainly on fundamental understanding of how software and hardware can be combined. I learned about JAVA and C++.

Expertise

Graphic Design



Advanced, 7+ years

Web Design



Experienced, 6+ years

Game APP UI & UX



Experienced, 5+ years

Branding



Experienced, 5+ years

Skills

Photoshop

Illustrator

Indesign

Photo Manipulation

Mobile-App Design

UI & UX

Newsletter Design

Social Media Marketing

Opencart

Product Design

Mural

Digital Painting

Adobe Creative Cloud

Twitter Bootstrap

Wordpress

Wireframe/Prototype/ Invision

Basalmiq

Axure RP

Vector Design

Flash 2D Animation

Web Usability

Typography & Infographics

Video Making

HTML, HTML 5 , CSS, CSS3;

Print Design

Story Boarding

OnPage SEO

Portfolio

apps.facebook.com/fashionista-faceoff/

www.61designstreet.com

www.bottlein.com

www.prohibition.com

www.sfluxe.net

www.n4medspa.com

www.abaxtech.com

www.rekt.ca

Full portfolio available on request

References

Joel Goodrich - Founder, Viroxoty Studios | Wall Street Journal - List of Top 2014 Agents
COLDWELL BANKER PREVIEWS INTERNATIONAL
THE GLOBAL LEADER IN LUXURY REAL ESTATE

+1 415-308-8184 - jgoodr@aol.com

Damion Mathews - Founder & Editor SFLUXE | Co-Founder, COO, Viroxoty Studios

+1 415-622-7107 - damionmatthews@gmail.com

Shagun Bawa - COO & Co-founder Invertedi | Founder Pataaree

+91 977-942-6639 - shagun.bawa@invertedi.com

Christopher Mennillo - Vice President Prohibition | Vice President Mennillo Ventures

514-952-9593 - cmennillo@prohibition.com